### St Pinnock Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting of St Pinnock Parish Council held on Monday, 16<sup>th</sup> March 2020 in the Connon Chapel Room at 7.30pm.

**Present.** Cllrs. Miss C Spear (Chairman), D Mills (Vice Chairman), D Stevens, A Jevons, H Knapman, G Crabb, J Emmerson.

Also attending. Mrs J Hoskin (Parish Clerk)

- 1... Public Session. There were no members of the public present.
- 2. Apologies for absence were received from Cllr P Seeva (Cornwall Council)
- 3. Members Declarations of Interest. None declared at this stage of the meeting.
- **4. Report from Cornwall Council Cllr P Seeva.** No report received.
- **5.** To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 17<sup>th</sup> February 2020. The Minutes of the Meeting held on the 17<sup>th</sup> February 2020 were confirmed and signed by the Chairman. Proposed by Cllr A Jevons, second by Cllr J Emmerson and unanimously agreed.
- **6. Matters Arising.** There were no matters arising from the Minutes.
- 7. Accounts / Financial Matters.
- a) To approve the payment of accounts as presented. It was proposed by Cllr H Knapman, seconded by Cllr D Mills and unanimously agreed the accounts be paid.

Ch 908	J Hoskin – Clerks payment and expenses	£ 119.92
Ch 909	HMRC	£ 26.86

- b) Trevelmond Snooker Hall to consider further information from the Snooker Club and decide if a donation should be given to this organisation. The Clerk reported that the additional information including clarification on membership numbers and annual subscriptions had not been received. She had spoken to a committee member who would confirm the cost for the renewal of the clubs' insurance and the conditions of the policy in relation to the building. The Parish Council had no objection to giving a donation to this organisation, but required more information about the club before an amount could be decided.
- 8. Planning Applications.
- a) PA20/01520 Mr N Wainford, Buzzards Roost, St Keyne Retention of Log Cabin to provide accommodation for a further 3 years in association with existing equine business.

The Parish Council object to this application.

The current block plan shows the log cabin in its actual location, previous block plan shows it adjacent to the shed. No business plan is included in the application.

The current use of the site appears to be for the breeding of horses to the pastime market and not the racing fraternity as first indicated.

The applicant is of advancing years and he is not the manager for the business although he has occupied the cabin exclusively since it has been built.

There was CCTV cameras in the stables. The manager should be able to view the images and monitor the stables remotely from an App on a mobile phone so therefore there is no requirement for anyone to be living on the site.

## **Planning Matters:**

- a) Construction of a property at East Taphouse. It was agreed that enquiries be made with the planning department to establish if consent had been granted for a timber constructed property at East Taphouse. Cllr D Mills to provide the property address. Proposed by Cllr D Mills, seconded by Cllr A Jevons and unanimously agreed.
- **9.** Playing Field, East Taphouse inspections and to identify if any work is required. Cllr G Crabb had carried out the repairs to the gate.

## 10. Correspondence – report from Clerk.

- Cornwall Council Parish & Town Council newsletter including the "We're Watching You Dog Fouling Campaign.
- Cornwall Association of Local Councils Information on the outbreak of the Coronavirus (Covid 19) pandemic.
- Cormac dates for forthcoming focus groups at Bodmin 11<sup>th</sup> May 2020 and Redruth on the 14<sup>th</sup> May 2020.
- National Survey of Community Halls (via the Community Network)
- Communityetwork A38 day of actions.
- o Clerks & Councils direct magazine March 2020.
- o Cornwall Air Ambulance request for a donation. To be considered at a future meeting.

### 11. Highway matters to be reported to Cormac.

- A38 / B3359 junction drains still not repaired / cleared.
- o Drains at the top of the Hillside Estate, East Taphouse not cleaned.

#### 12. Parish Matters to discuss / report:-

- Liskeard Community Network Meeting date of next meeting to be confirmed. Nothing to report.
- Connon Bridge Landfill / Transfer Station (standing item). Report from meeting held on 10<sup>th</sup> March 2020. Cllr D Mills gave a report of the meeting that included Suez asking Cornwall Council about screening; in the impact assessment, the restoration plan, the current operations at the site and proposals to add a food waste station.
- St Pinnock Church- to report on the response from the Church of England Church
   Commissioners (if received) following the comments submitted by the Parish Council for
   the proposed sale and change of use for St Pinnock Church. The Clerk was thanked for the
   detail contained in the letter to the Church of England Church Commissioners. A reply had
   not yet been received.
- Trevelmond Grit Bin The new grit bin had been delivered by Cormac. Thanks were expressed to Cllr G Crabb for meeting the men on site.

# 13. Any other Business / Items for the next Agenda.

- Coronavirus (Covid 19) pandemic. It was agreed that the Council be guided by the Cornwall
  Association of Local Council and Cornwall Council should the virus spread and restrictions be
  implied for meetings etc.
- Grass cutting and footpath cutting for 2020/2021 Agenda item to approve the existing contractor continues.

<b>14.</b> Date of the next Meeting – Monday, 20 <sup>th</sup> April 2020.			
15. To close the Meeting.	There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.25pm.		
Dated:	Signed.		